~© MMC

erchandising & Marketing Corporation
721 West Boston Post Rd
. Mamaroneck, New York
10543 USA
L 3

Email: MMCDISPLAYzaol.com
\

Tel. -- (914) 381-4830
Fax -- (9 14) 381-4833

TO: Florida Department of State

DATE: April 9, 1998
FROM: Barbara Kent

RE: Enclosed article of dissolution

Please find enclosed a check in the total amount of $96.25 submitted as filing fees,
copies of dissolution and certificate status.

Please address all correspondence to the above address. Thank you.
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’ ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant to 607.1401, Florida Statutes th:.s F lor:da proﬁr corporatzon submits the fol[owzng

s, articles of dissolution:

FIRST: The name of the corporation is:_Consumer Marketing Corporation

SECOND:.  The articles of incorporation were filed on:__ él’/ | 2 / 96 o

THIRD: ~(CHECKONE) Ew
o
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ﬂ None of the corporation's shares have beer issued.

L] The corporation has not commenced busirsss. ,
L
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FOURTH: No debt of the corporation remains unpaid. :
FIFTH:  The net assets of the corporation remaining after winding up have beez?’dis'tnbuted
to the shareholders, if shares were issued.
SIXTH. ' ‘Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)

Q' A majority of the incorporators authorized the dissolution.

B A majority of the directors authorized the dissolution.

1975

Signed this ] day of Jars /

Signature 2 : ;
he chairman or vice chan-man of the board, president, or other officer - if there are no officers or

ectors, by an incorparator.)

Bove gava  fan  Kew T

(Typed or printed name)

(Title)




